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Jonathan Evans

From: Petroleum <petroleum@bristol.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 October 2018 13:06

To: Adam Watts

Subject: RE: Petroleum records search for Former Lombards Service Station,
Hi Adam,

| have searched the Petroleum records held by this team and have not found any information relating to tanks past or
present at this site.

That is not to say tanks have not been present and given the former site use, further investigations should be carried
out.

As the petroleum licensing authority for this area we carry a limited amount of historical information about the storage
of petroleum throughout the city. We took responsibility for this function from Avon Fire and Rescue Service in 2007
and ask that you bear in mind that the inherited files may not be complete.

| shall forward the invoice for this search once prepared. The fee will be £39.54. Please provide a purchase order
number by return if necessary.

Regards,
Michelle

Michelle Williams

Senior Public Protection Officer/Petroleum Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services

Communities

Bristol City Council

PO Box 3176

Bristol

BS3 9FS

Tel: (0117) 922 2752
Fax: (0117) 922 3395

E-mail: michelle.williams@bristol.gov.uk
michelle.williams@bristol.gcsx.gov.uk
petroleum@bristol.gov.uk

Data Protection Privacy Notice:
Full details of how Regulatory Services uses your data and why it is collected can be found at the following link:

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/en_US/about-our-website/privacy

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this message and/or any
attachments to it. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for the delivery of the message to such person),
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. You should instead delete it (from both your 'in box' and your
'trash' or 'recycling' box) and you are requested to kindly notify the sender to confirm this action has been taken by
reply to this e-mail. Any opinions, recommendations and other information which do not relate to official business of

1



Bristol City Council are included in this message on the basis that they are personal to the sender and must be
understood as neither given nor endorsed by Bristol City Council. Please advise immediately if your employer does not
consent to internet email for messages of this kind.

From: Adam Watts [mailto:Adam.Watts@soils.co.uk]

Sent: 25 September 2018 12:13

To: Petroleum

Cc: Emma Tournier; Nick Evans

Subject: Petroleum records search for Former Lombards Service Station,

Dear Sirs,

Can we please commission a petroleum license search for the former Lombard Service Station site on Brook Lane,
Southville, BS3 1AJ. The purpose of the search is to support a land contamination assessment for potential
redevelopment of the site, so any records pertaining to historic fuel storage and dispensing at the site would be of
interest.

The search area outline is set out on the attached drawing which suggests that the current garage building may be
recorded as no.s 8 to 11 St Pauls Road.

If you have any records please confirm the fee and | will provide a purchase order by return,
Best regards,

Adam

Adam Watts
Senior Geo-Environmental Engineer

Structural Soils Ltd
The Old School, Stillhouse Lane, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 4EB, UK

A member of the Group plc

Switchboard: +44 (0) 117 947 1000
Mobile: +44(0) 7800 553 537
Email: adam.watts@soils.co.uk

http://www.soils.co.uk

Twitter: @StructuralSoils
LinkedIn: Structural-Soils
Facebook: StructuralSoilLtd
Google+: Structural-Soils

Structural Soils Ltd is registered in England at Spring Lodge, 172 Chester Road, Helsby, Cheshire, WA6 0AR, UK. Registered number 828694

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Structural Soils Ltd, The Old
School, Stillhouse Lane, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 4EB, UK



Council services: http://www.bristol.gov.uk/service
Latest council news: http://www.bristol.gov.uk/ournews
Consultations: http://www.bristol.gov.uk/consult
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